

1st Sub. S.B. 299
REVISION TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 5

MARCH 4, 2008 6:16 PM

Representative **Christopher N. Herrod** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 20 through 23*

Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

3-3-2008:

20 making health care benefits generally available to employees, their dependents, and an
21 {~~unmarried~~} employee's financially dependent {~~or interdependent~~} adult designee;
22 {~~authorizes counties and municipalities to create a registry for adult relationships of~~
23 ~~financial dependence or interdependence;~~}

2. *Page 1, Line 25*

Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

3-3-2008:

25 domestic partnership, civil union, or other domestic {~~cohabitation~~} relationship other

3. *Page 1, Line 27 through Page 2, Line 28*

a. Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

b. 3-3-2008:

27 ▶ provides other restrictions on an ordinance to make health care benefits generally available
and on a registry created by a county or municipality; and

4. *Page 2, Lines 41 through 49*

Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

3-3-2008:

41 10-8-1.5. Authority to make health care benefits generally available to employees, their
42 dependents, and an adult designee -- {~~Registry authorized--~~} Limitations.
43 (1) A municipality may, by ordinance enacted by the municipal legislative body, make health care
44 benefits generally available to all municipal employees, their dependents, and an {~~unmarried~~}
45 employee's financially dependent {~~or interdependent~~} adult designee.
46 {~~(2)(a) Subject to Subsection (2)(b), a municipality may, by ordinance enacted by the~~
47 ~~municipal legislative body, create a registry for adult relationships of financial dependence or~~
48 ~~interdependence.~~}
49 {~~(b)~~} (2) A municipality may not create or maintain a registry or other means that defines,

5. Page 2, Lines 52 through 54
Senate 3rd Reading Amendments
3-3-2008:

52 (3) The municipality's recognition of an adult designee ~~{, the creation and maintenance~~
53 ~~of a registry under Subsection (2)(a), and any certificate issued to or other designation of a~~
54 ~~person on the municipality's registry are }~~ is not and may not be treated the same as or substantially

6. Page 2, Lines 56 through 57
Senate 3rd Reading Amendments
3-3-2008:

56 (4) ~~{ Neither an }~~ An ordinance under Subsection (1) ~~{ or (2)(a) nor a registry created~~
~~under~~
57 ~~Subsection (2)(a) }~~ making an employee health care benefit available to an adult designee may
not create.

7. Page 3, Lines 62 through 70
Senate 3rd Reading Amendments
3-3-2008:

62 17-50-324. Authority to make health care benefits generally available to employees, their
63 dependents, and an adult designee -- ~~{ Registry authorized -- }~~ Limitations.
64 (1) A county may, by ordinance enacted by the county legislative body, make health care benefits
65 generally available to all county employees, their dependents, and an ~~{ unmarried }~~ employee's
66 financially dependent ~~{ or interdependent }~~ adult designee.
67 ~~{ (2) (a) Subject to Subsection (2)(b), a county may, by ordinance enacted by the county~~
68 ~~legislative body, create a registry for adult relationships of financial dependence or~~
69 ~~interdependence. }~~
70 ~~{ (b) }~~ (2) A county may not create or maintain a registry or other means that defines,

8. Page 3, Lines 72 through 75
a. Senate 3rd Reading Amendments
b. 3-3-2008:

72 or domestic ~~{ cohabitation }~~ relationship other than marriage.
73 (3) The county's recognition of an adult designee ~~{, the creation and maintenance of a~~
74 ~~registry under Subsection (2)(a), and any certificate issued to or other designation of a person~~
75 ~~on the county's registry are }~~ is not and may not be treated the same as or substantially equivalent to

9. Page 3, Lines 77 through 78

Senate 3rd Reading Amendments

3-3-2008:

- 77 (4) {~~Neither an~~} An ordinance under Subsection (1) {~~or (2)(a) nor a registry created~~
under
- 78 ~~Subsection (2)(a)}~~ making an employee health care benefit available to an adult designee may
not create.